

22 September 2025  
Director - Industry Assessments  
NSW Department of Planning Housing and Infrastructure (DPHI)  
Locked Bag 5022,  
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

*Submitted via the Planning Portal*

**Re: Clyde Waste Transfer Terminal (DA 205-08-01) – Request for Endorsement of  
Environmental Management Representative (EMR)**

Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd (**Veolia**) refers to Condition 55 of Development Consent 205-08-01, which requires the Clyde Transfer Terminal (Terminal) to employ a suitably qualified Environmental Management Representative (EMR) throughout the duration of the development.

Nicole Boukarim who held the position of EMR has left the business. Interim responsibility of the Terminal will now be allocated to Kelly Gee. Veolia hereby submits a request for the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (**Department**) to endorse the appointment of Kelly Gee as the EMR for the Terminal, effective immediately.

Kelly Gee has been employed with Veolia for the past 13 years, currently acting General Manager Environment, and generally in the role of Environmental Manager NSW/ACT. In her current function, Kelly Gee will provide technical support to the Terminal management team, ensuring site activities are compliant with all applicable legal and other requirements, until the position has been filled. Based on her experience, capability and qualifications Veolia believes Kelly Gee is suited to carry out the responsibilities of an EMR.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact the undersigned on 0409 766 470 or [carmen.loecherer@veolia.com](mailto:carmen.loecherer@veolia.com)

Yours sincerely,



Carmen Loecherer  
General Manager  
Resource Recovery NSW